



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

October 5, 2023

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	<u>230327</u>
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
PWAB	-L

To The Administrative Board of the
Gates-Chili-Ogden Sewer District
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement between the Gates-Chili-Ogden Sewer District and the Town of Chili for Conveyance and Treatment of Sewage

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Administrative Board of the Gates-Chili-Ogden Sewer District authorize an intermunicipal agreement ("IMA") between the Gates-Chili-Ogden Sewer District (the "District") and the Town of Chili (the "Town") for the conveyance and treatment of sewage.

The District has worked with the Town in good faith since approximately 2001 to convey and treat sewage from the Town's two (2) separate sanitary sewer districts, known as Chili Sewer Improvement Benefit Area #1 and Chili Sewer District #1. However, an intermunicipal agreement was not executed at that time to document the agreement. This IMA would: ratify and authorize the relationship between the District and the Town; facilitate the District's continued operation, maintenance, and treatment of sanitary sewage from Benefit Area #1; and facilitate the continued conveyance and treatment of sanitary sewage from Chili Sewer District #1.

The specific Administrative Board action required is to authorize the County Executive, or his designee, to execute an intermunicipal agreement, and any amendments thereto, between the Gates-Chili-Ogden Sewer District and the Town of Chili for the operation, maintenance, and treatment of sanitary sewage from Benefit Area #1 and the conveyance and treatment of sanitary sewage from Chili Sewer District #1.

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(26) ("routine or continuing agency administration and management, not including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment") and is not subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

This intermunicipal agreement will have no impact on the revenues or expenditures of the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter receive favorable action by the Administrative Board of the Gates-Chili-Ogden Sewer District.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive